
From: Hugh Scanlon 
Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 9:54 AM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Matthew Phipps  Ewen Macgregor  Milligan Neil: 
H&F  Overton Adrian: H&F <> 
Cc: Emily Clarke < 
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2023/01413/LAPR [LICH-DMS.FID398418] 

Lorna/Neil 

Further to your correspondence on the above, I thought it might be helpful to update you 
on the planning application submitted on behalf of Cheslea Football Club in respect of the 
health club at Stamford Bridge.  

A planning application has been submitted to LBHF to seek amendments to the conditions 
attached to the appeal decision to allow the building to accommodate the matchday 
hospitality use. This application seeks permission for the variation of Condition 2, 
Condition 3 and Condition 5, (listed at Lines 9.2, 9.3 and 9.5) of Appeal Decision 9 (ref. 
T/APP/H5390/A/98/299625/P5). The variations will enable the building to accommodate 
hospitality during matches at times that are consistent with those that are the subject of the 
current outstanding licensing application (i.e. between 3 hours before kick-off, and will close 
no later than 90 minutes after the final whistle, and open no earlier than 10am or later than 
0000 hours, in any circumstances).  

It is noted that the ground floor of the health club has accommodated hospitality uses since 
the facility opened, in 2000.   

The planning application is accompanied by material that presents a planning justification 
for the limited changes sought to the ongoing use of the building. In summary, this material 
notes:   

1. Hospitality at the building will be available to match-day ticket holding visitors to
Stamford Bridge, who have purchased a hospitality package. As such, the proposals
will not result in any net additional visitors to the site, over and above those already
attending games;

2. The proposals relate to match days only, which in most seasons would be limited to
between 25 and 30 games a season;

3. The proposals will not prejudice the potential reopening of the health club, which is
currently closed due to difficult trading conditions. Increased local competition, a
reduction in memberships, and the government sanctions imposed on the Club in
March 2023 caused the health club to close, a situation that was not helped by the on-
set of Covid.  In the event of a change to prevailing market conditions, the health club
could simply re-open, noting this same arrangement has been in place for the use of
the ground floor since the opening of the health club.

4. The proposals involve the creation of approximately 80 part-time job opportunities,
with new staff required to service the hospitality facilities.

The application has been submitted to, and registered by LBHF reference no. 
2023/02549/VAR and is due to be determined by 2nd January 2024. 

Any queries on the planning application, please feel free to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Hugh 
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Hugh Scanlon 
Senior Director 
BA (Hons) MPhil MRTPI 
Lichfields, The Minster Building, 21 Mincing Lane, London EC3R 7AG 
 
From: Milligan Neil: H&F   
Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:35 AM 
To: Overton Adrian: H&F <; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: follow up and request (FOI, if necessary) 
 
Morning 
FYI 
We located the Chelsea FC legal agreement. 
Regards 
Neil 
 
From: Milligan Neil: H&F  
Sent: Friday, September 29, 2023 4:19 PM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Asante William: H&F < Overton Adrian: H&F > 
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2023/01413/LAPR 
 
Good afternoon 
 
For the sake of completeness please see my attached response to the previous 
consultation on the matter. Which is still relevant.   In my view planning permission is 
required. We are still unable to locate the original legal agreement associated with 
the original appeal decision.  Our legal section also cannot locate but we are also 
waiting to hear back from land charges.  
 
 
Regards 
 
Neil Milligan 
Planning Enforcement Team Leader 
The Economy Department 
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
 
 
 
From: Milligan Neil: H&F  
Sent: Monday, August 7, 2023 4:59 PM 
To: Overton Adrian: H&F >; Layug Karen: H&F; Perez-Trillo Cris�na: H&F <  
Cc: Demir Gunay: H&F 
Subject: FW: Chelsea FC Health Club [TLT-TLT.FID9164402] 
 
Hi Adrian,  Karen and Cristina 
 
I have been looking at the planning history on this one. My Initial view is that the club 
are likely to require planning permission for the use they are proposing to replace the 
gym centre. (condition9.2 below) The history is complex and I can’t be 100% sure.  I 
have tried to see if the original permission was superseded in anyway by altering the 
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conditions, but there does not appear to be anything.  The relevant appeal decision 
and conditions are included below dated 12-11-1999. There are also conditions 
attached regarding how late the gym could open. (condition 9.3) I would imagine the 
new use, given its nature would be unlikely to cause any significant issues on a 
typical match day, however, evening matches may be different.  
 
At this stage I would suggest drawing their attention to the below and no doubt they 
will investigate and respond accordingly.  
 
Regards 
Neil 
 

 
 

 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 
From: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 September 2023 11:22 
To: Matthew Phipps <Matthew.Phipps@TLT.com>; Ewen Macgregor <Ewen.Macgregor@TLT.com> 
Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2023/01413/LAPR 
 
Hi Matthew & Ewen,  
 
I am forwarding the below for yours and the clients information. The planning team 
have sent across the below.  
 
Please contact the Planning team if you have any further questions.  
 
Kind regards 
Lorna McKenna 
Licensing Compliance Officer 
 
 
From: Milligan Neil: H&F <  
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 11:01 AM 
To: Licensing HF: H&F <  
Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <  
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003 - Reference: 2023/01413/LAPR 
 
Hi Lorna 
I should have said that my initial view is that planning permission will be required and 
has not been obtained as far as I am aware. There is a complicated history to the 
site so there is a possibility of this appeal decision being superseded but as the gym 
did not close that long ago , probably not. I suggest the applicant is informed so they 
can respond. 
 
Regards 
Neil  
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